
  

 

 

May 21, 2021 

Reply To: Albert M. Engel 

Direct Dial: 416.864.7602 

E-mail: aengel@foglers.com 

Our File No. 204640 

 

VIA RESS AND EMAIL: REGISTRAR@OEB.CA 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street 

27th Floor 

Toronto, Ontario 

M4P 1E4 

Attention: Christine E. Long, 

Board Secretary & Registrar 

 

 

Dear Ms. Long: 

 

Re: EB-2020-0134: Enbridge Gas Inc., 2019 Utility Earnings and 2019 Utility Earnings 

and Disposition of Deferral and Variance Account Balances 

 

BOMA has reviewed OEB Staff’s comments from yesterday and the Applicant’s letter of today’s 

date, and has no further comments. 

 

Yours truly, 

FOGLER, RUBINOFF  LLP 

 

Albert M. Engel 

 

AME/dd 

 

CC: All Parties (via email) 

ddey
Engel, Albert Signature


